Icon Health & Fitness
1500 South 1000 West 435-786-5915 Logan, UT 84321, United States

Date: October 18, 2018
Subject: Attestations and Requests, FCC ID: OMC402548

To the Commission,

5.60 -5.65 GHz Restricted band Declaration

We, the undersigned Icon Health & Fitness, attest that this device does not support
operation in the 5.60 — 5.65 GHz band. The firmware on the device restricts the operation
in this frequency band and does not utilize the channels in this band.

This device is a client without radar detection when operation in U-NII-2A and U-NII-2C
band.

Ad-HOC on DFS Bands
We, the undersigned Icon Health & Fitness, attest that this device does not support

Ad-Hoc operation on DFS Bands.

Respectfully,
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Craig Jensen/ Product Manager / Compliance Engineer
Icon Health & Fitness

Tel: (435) 786-5915

E-mail: craig.jensen@iconfitness.com



